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51 UNLAVE 1 #01-25 FAYA UBLHINDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPOBRE S00053 TEL @ (0651 82505501 FAX 1 (065) 12564015

Your Ref: TBA_ Date: 20" January 2020
Our Ref: CCI/TMI20001 142/Kqgf3

The Motor Claims Department
TOKI RINE INSURANCE SINGAPO D

Attn: Sir/Madam

Dear Sirs/Mdm

PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO__SHD 5686Y .

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the abovementioned vehicle

on 17/01/2020 at the premises of M/s TRANS-CAB and have the
following to report:-

Workshop Estimate Amount :S% 40.904.63

Revised Estimate Amount :S§ 2.357.30

“Check™ ltems Amount : 5% -

Market Value : S§ =

LTA Reimbursement Value : S% -

Nett Value S8 -

Description of Damage: it

The vehicle sustained damages at the , .

rear o/s portion. - (l N B
— )’

Timne

Comments/ Present Status:
Damages consistent.

Yours faithfully

KONG SENG CHEONG
Licensed Appraiser



Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Ng Wai Yin <waiyin.ng@transcab.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 25 February 2020 5:50 PM

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuta)

Subject: FW: TP VEHICLE SHD 5686Y (DOA: 15/01/2020) -- AAD2001-138
Attachments: SHD5686 EST.pdf

Without Prejudice

Dear Shiau Chan
Amount confirmed 5 3,229.85 (before GST).

Thank You

Best Regards,

Ng Wai Yin

Finance Department
TEL: 6603 1265 Ext.308

ws* plagse be reminded that all claims correspondence to be send to claims@1transcab.com.sg

TRANS-CAB SERVICES FTE LTD
No. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63
Singapore 569111

Tel: 6287 6666 Faw: 6287 7764

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) [mailto:siewsc@lkkauto.com)
Sent: Thursday, 20 February, 2020 1:41 PM

To: Ng Wal Yin <walyin.ng@transcab.com.sg>

Subject: TP VEHICLE SHD 5686Y (DOA: 15/01/2020)

Dear Wal Yin,
WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Based on our surveyor’s estimate marking, the calculation of repair cost will be at final fig $3,229.85 before GST and
2.5 repair days.

Kindly check.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6256-3561 | emmail: siewse@kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408033)

| D % This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software.
WWW.avg.com




Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 20 January 2020 10:22 AM

To: motorclaims@tokiomarine.com.sg

Ce: SUR

Subject: DIRECT SURVEY INSPECTION ON WORKSHOP -TRANS-CAB AUTO SERVICES PTE
LTD, DOA: 20/01/2020, SHD S686Y (TP VEHICLE), SLP 6712M (O VEHICLE)

Attachments: CC3TMI20001142Kqf3 pdf: SHDSE86Y GlA.pdf; SHD5686Y EST pdf

Dear Sir/Madam,

Please be informed that we had inspected the vehicle SHD 5686Y at M/s: TRANS-CAB AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD, NO.2
ANG MO KIO ST 63 SINGAPORE 569111 on 17/01/2020 .

Enclosed herewith a copy of TP's GIA report and estimated cost of repair.

« wishing you a Happy and Frosperous Lunar New Year

Best Regards,

Shinu Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewse@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Uhi Industrinl Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)



PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner 1D Type:

Cwner |0

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No:

Vehicle to be Exported!
Intended Deregistration Date:
Wehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manutacturing Year

Engine No.:

Chassis Na.:

Maximum Power ODutput:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date
Transter Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility-

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date

COE Category:

COE Period[Years):

PGP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:
Message

tage | o1 |

Compary
E78K

SHDS56B4Y

Yoy

14 Jan 2020

TOYQOTA

PRIUS 5DR HATCHBACK [AUTO)
Red

2018

ZZIR2B54325
ITDKB3IFUX03074359
900 kW (120 bhp)
$24,605.00

26 Oct 2018

26 0ct 2018

o

$14247.00

Yes
25 Oct 2026
£10485.00

25 Oct 2026

A - Carup to 1600cc & F7hW |130bhp)
8

52422800

$19.382.00

$30,067.00

Please note that the B-year COE for this vehicle cannot be further renewed. The vehicle must be de-registered upon COE expiry or when the
vehicle reaches its statutory lifespan (if applicable), whichever is eariier

The infarmation contained herein is correct as at 16 Jan 2020

https://vrl.lta.gov.sg/lta/vrl/action/enquireRebate By PublicBeforeDeregInput?FUNCTION _ID=F030...

OK

16/1/2020



MTEETOTTITY | Trans-0al Sermen P Ll - 4O
ENTHEY DATE & TIME 160072030 0855
SUBMITTED BY. Candy =ong Wi Kam

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please rapan CDIT“D'E'J! e details of e scoden] 1o Bpesd up e Claims process

2 This Form miust be comphsted by the Policyholder andlor the Authorised Driver

3 Information provided must be g truthful and sccurale as possibbe Any witlul misregressntation o witholdeng of material tacts may sllow insurance companes o
repudiate policy habiliy

&4 The issue and accepiance ol his Form by msursnce companies is nolt an sdmisson of polcy liabiity on the mart of e smurance companing

5. Any falss reparting may be referred to the Pollce for investigation.

6 Thes repon will be forwarded by the msurers of the GIA Records Menagemasni Camvre esachsned by the Gensral Insursnce Assocsanon of Singapom (GIA) for
wrehiving and thal copies ol this repor will. lor a les. be made available upon spplication by mierested paries

T By e kadgement of (fus report 1o the insurers, you hereby consant (o the archvimg of this reporn &t fhe centre and to copes of fhe report being mate availatle
nioresaid

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report 16/01/2020 08:59

Date Of Accident 15/01/2020 20:40
Exact Location Of Accident NORTH CANAL ROAD
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

Wehicle Registration Number SHDSEBEY

Insured/Policyholder

Name Of Registerad Owner TRANS-CAB SERVICES PTELTD

Co Reg No ZXNXXBTEK

Email Address CLAIMS@TRANSCAB.COM.SG
Mobile Phone Mo

Alternative Fhone No OFFICE-6ZB66666

Vehicle Particulars

Manufacturer TOYOTA

Model FPRIUS-1.8 HYBRID CVT (A)

Exact Purpase lor which vehicle was baeing used al

tima of accident HIRE AND REWARD

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicla? NO
It Na, Please state action to be taken THIRD PARTY
Vehicle Categary Tax|

Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company AXA INSURANCE PTELTD

Type Of Coverage THIRD PARTY
Fleat Policy YES

Policy Number VFX/P1680520
Cover Nole Number

Driver

Mamea of Driver TAN SOH KEQONG
NRIC No SHO(BUBEH

Date Of Birth 28/08/1968
Occupation OUTDOOR

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Exparience
Gender

Mobile Numbar

Fax Number

Contact Number
EMail Address

01/08/1986

33 YEARS AND 5 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-97266431

NOEMAIL

Fage 1 of 18



BLK 41 CHAlI CHEE STREET
#1310

Posicode 461041
Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO
If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured  OTHER - RELIEF

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle -

Address

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
Weather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY
Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle invalved in this scodent? NO
ﬂumbﬂr of vuhn:lu:, {including own vehicla) 2
imvolved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident? NO
Was any injured conveyed lo hospital by NO
ambulance?

Was any other malerial or property damaged? YES

| hava bean approached by unknown person(s) NO
solicitingl/offering accident claims assistanca

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 1
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported 1o the police? NO

If Yes Please siate which Police Station

Was notice of imended Prosecution given? NO

If Yes.against whom?
Circumstances of Accident

On 15.01.2020 a1 about 2040hours. | was travelling on the extreme right lane along Morth Canal Road when Vehicle which was
travelling on my left swerved into my lane, | immediately apply brake to avoid collision, while stationary, suddenly | felt an impact
Vehicle B (SLPET12M) hit anlo my taxl's rear portion

Attachmeant(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment? YES

Was there any video captured by Car Camera? YES
Remarks/ Reasons FILE TOO BIG
Was there any audio recorded? NO

Vehicle Registration Number SLPBT1ZM

Vehicle Make/Model/'Colour
Details Of Properties

Vehicla Category PRIVATE CAR
Name of Driver ANG WEE KIAT
NRIC/Passport Number SX00CK166E
Contact Number 97272988
Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name

Nature Of Damage

Page 2 of 15



No. Of Passanger (Including Driver)

Page 3 of 15



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

NOTICE

1. Piease report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the clalms process.
mmmh S UL AL Ny Af Fouc ol LCTAY i FAERTIRA] i

3. Information provided must be as truthful and sccurate s powsible. Any
facts may allow insurence companies 1o repudiate policy lability.

=

L

wilful misrepresentation or withhoiding of material

4, The issue and acceptance of this Farm by insurance companies s not sn sdmission of policy labllity on the part of the Insurance
companies.

6. The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Recards Management Centre established by the General Insurance
Association of Singapore [GIA) for archiving and that copies of this report will for 8 fee be made available upon spolication by
interested parties.

7. By the lodgment of this repart 1o the surers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report st the centre and to copies of
the repart baing made available aforesaid,

8. Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act [PDPA)
IHMMWMMM

fa) My Insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Assaclation of Singapare ("GIA") may/sre permitted to collect, use,
disciose and/or process my personal data/personal informatian set out in this [form] and any other personal information
provaded by me or possessed by my insurer (collectively the “Personal information”) and disclose and transfer such
Persenal information to sl insurer]s] whe have insured vehicle(s] imeolved |n this accident (all insurer(s] who have insured
vehicie(s] involved in this accident shall be collectively referred to as the "Insurers”), the Insurers’ lawyerslaw firms, the

Manetary Awuthority of Singapere and any relevant government agencyfauthority (such s the police), for the purposels)
of:

(i} processing, handfing andfor desfing with my claimi including the settiement of the claims and any necessary
Irvestigations retating to the claims;

[ii) irvestigating the accident and/or my claima;
(i} carmying out and/or dealing with my inatructions or responding to any enquires by me;

(iv} administering my claims (Including the mailing of correspondence, statemnents, involces, reports or notices to me,
which could involve dischosure of certain personal data shout mea to bring sbout delivery of the same a5 well a3 on the
extermal cover of ervelopes/mall paciages); and/or

I¥) complying with apolicable law In sdministering, orocessing, handling and/or dealing with my claims.[collectively the
"Purposes”|

(B} ol insurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) invalved in this accident and the Insurers’ lawyers/law firma, may/are permitted
to coflect, use, disciose and/or process my Personal information for one or more of the above Purposes; and

(e}  my Persenal Informaticn may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA to their third party service providers or
agentsfincluding their awyers/lsw firms), which may be sited outside of Singapors. for one or more of the above Purposes.

[d} oy Persenal Information will alio be collected and used to compéie cleims history for the purpose of fraud detection,
invertigation and maragement in present and 4 future claims.

(2] the information so coflected under (d) above may be shered / diclosed:;

(i} o all Instirers apd/or any other third parthes that assist in evaluating, ivvestigating, contralling or managing fraud,
reguistors, law enforcement and gowermment agencies as reasonably reguired for the purposes stated, or

{1} Tor complying with requirements under any regulations, laws or court arders.

&th o

Policyholder's Sgnature Driver's Mgrature Reporting Centre Personnel's F.ufn
Date & Teme: | driver is nat the policyholder) Kame:
Date & Titme: NRIC/FIN Pio.

LIARME ShetehiPion atn_WH i

Page 4 of 15



Sketch Plan #2 Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN |
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DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT
pLé E STke 6w Ry
DECLARATION
\/we declare the foregoing particulars e trus in every respect
Palieytolders Sgnateern Driver's 5 _ i
Onae B T {1 driver i not the poficyholdar) Name:
Oate & Tine: NRIC/FIN No:
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Trans-cab Auto Services Pte Ltd

No. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63 Singapore 569111
Tel No.: 6287 6666  Fax No.: 6257 1330
CO./GST Reg. No. 201019626G

SHD 5686Y

O S T S L e S S S T T Ty =y

Vehicle No.:
Chassis No.:
Vehicle Make:
Vehicle Model;
Date of Acaident :
Third Party Insurer :
Date of Registration:

PART
REAR BUMPER
REAR BUMPER RE-INFORCEMENT
REAR BUMPER TOWING COVER
GUARD, REAR BUMPER, CENTER
REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER LH
REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER RH
ANTENNA, ELECTRICAL KEY
REAR TAILGATE
REAR TAILGATE OUTER GARNISH
REAR TAILGATE WEATHERSTRIP
PANEL SUB-ASSY, BODY LOWER BACK
TAILLAMP LOWER RH
TAILLAMP UPPER RH
REAR BUMPER SIDE RH
REAR BUMPER SIDE LH
TAILLAMP LOWER LH
TAILLAMP UPPER LH
COVER, DECK TRIM, REAR
COVER. FLOOR UNDER, NO 1
COVER, FLOOR UNDER, NO 2
COVER, REAR FLOOR
REAR RH FENDER
REAR FENDER LINER
DUCT ASSY, QUARTER VENT, RH
SEAL, REAR BUMPER SIDE, RH
FIPE ASSY, EXHAUST, FRONT
PIPE ASSY, EXHAUST, TAIL
ARM ASSY, TRAILING, REAR RH

A

1
un;nul-ui
Ve 7 7heny -
ferorny 4 #r2@int
§ 7229-&5
SHD 5686Y

ITDKB3FUX03074359
TOYOTA
PRIUS
15.1.2020
TOKIO MARINE
26/10/2018
LIST
s B /em an260 —
% 33270 —
Mry1540 —
21 57630 —
I, 11650 ¥
2:7 11770 —
e 7200 X
7 114780 ¥
fe. 92560 ¥
fu 37230
7 65030 ¢
T4, 50200 y
A 45180 £
*fem 12370
12370 X
P, 50200
fi. 44330
‘i, 12670
I, 17510
. 24190
S 22990 ) x sve
A 87150
fe. 13980
I, 67.00
f— 8850
A 292720
7 1655400 /1 63 %0
£~ 37040)y¢
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

I O = T T I e e e e o e e I T e e

15ET
1SET

e

ARM ASSY, UPPER CONTROL, REAR RH

CARRIER SUB-ASSY, REAR AXLE, RH

ARM AS5Y, REAR SUSPENSION, NO.2 RH

ARM ASSY, REAR SUSPENSION, NO.1 RH

MEMBER S5UB-ASSY, REAR SUSPENSION

HUB & BEARING ASSY. REAR AXLE, RH

CYLINDER ASSY, DISC BRAKE, REAR RH

SUPPORT, EXHAUST PIPE, NO .4

SUPPORT, EXHAUST PIPE, NO.5

GASKET, EXHAUST PIPE

BRACKET, EXHAUST PIPE SUPPORT, NO.5

PAN, REAR FLOOR

EXTENSION, REAR FLOOR SIDE PANEL RH

EXTENSION, REAR FLOOR PAN TO QUARTER PANEL, RH
EXTENSION, REAR FLOOR SIDE PANEL, LH

EXTENSION, REAR FLOOR PAN TO QUARTER PANEL, LH
MOULDING, BACK DOOR OUTSIDE GARNISH, LOWER RH
MOULDING, BACK DOOR OUTSIDE GARNISH, LOWER LH
LOCK ASSY, BACK DOOR, W/COURTESY LAMP SWITCH
SWITCH ASSY, BACK DOOR OPENER

COVER, REAR COMBINATION LAMP, LH

COVER. REAR COMBINATION LAMP, RH

TOTAL

Special Nett
PARKING AID

REAR BUMPER CLIP

REAR WINDSCREEN SEALANT

WINDSCREEN MOULDING

REAR WINDSCREEN INNER SPONGE SEAL
REAR TAILGATE TOYOTA LOGO

REAR TAILGATE WORDING 'PRIUS'

REAR TAILGATE WORDING "HYBRID'
REAR TAILGATE STICKER "'TRANS-CAB'

25%

AAD2001-138

S 42080
’< 95360
l'y 49750
S 23920
T 224520
“n 72560
l'— 100190
I, 4910
&, 4910
fen 5350

. 180 r\ X
T 58340
F'— 7830
/T 19650
I, 7830
T 19650
T, 5650
. 5650
7T 467.00
Py 17910
& gaso
5 450

22,107.50
5,526.88

WA AR W G a e BB P R A e VW BT WA W W R W BT

16,580.63

L T T T T T

D¢ 30000 220/
66.00 (_—

e, 4790 w
A 5460
oo 5460 £
s 8000 X



Trans-cab Auto Services Pte Ltd

No. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63 Singapore 569111
Tel No.: 6287 6666  Fax No.: 6257 1330
CO./G5T Reg. No. 201019626G

SHD 5686Y

O T I = =)

15ET

1SET

REAR TAILGATE STICKER '6555-3333'
REAR BUMPER PROTECTOR

REAR WHEEL RIM

REAR TYRE 195/65/15

REAR WHEEL RIM COVER

REAR RH BUMPER RETAINER CLIP

REAR LH BUMPER RETAINER CLIP

REAR FENDER LINER CLIP

REAR NUMBER PLATE WITH MOULDING
EXHAUST FLANGE SPRING BOLTS

AAD2001-138

VA 8000
A 100.00
I 1.879.40
f 35000
f'< 21150 X
A 3500
~A. 3500
A A 3500
A 20000
A~ 2500

4,254.00

TOTAL PARTS S

LABOUR
To transfer of Tailgate fittings, attachments and perform water
seepage test.

To transfer of Rear Bumper fittings, attachments and perform
water seepage test.

To transfer of rear end panel fittings. attachment and perform
water seepage test.

Putty And Spray Painting Of The Affected Portion.

To transfer of rear windscreen glass to facilitate bodywork
repair.

To check steering geometry and computer wheel alignment

To transfer of Rear Fender fittings, attachments and perform
water seepage test.

To drop rear exhaust box, renew the same, to repair and realign
centre exhaust pipe.

20,834.63

va. 17000 X
Aa. 17000 X

YA 17000 X

750000 ¥¥% ey
Aa 17000 X
A A 22000 X
“a. 170,00 X

17000 42/



Trans-cab Auto Services Pte Ltd

No. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63 Singapore 569111
Tel No. : 6287 bb6b Fax No. : 6257 1330
CO./GST Reg. No. 2010196266

AAD2001-138

SHD 5686Y
To Rust-Proofing Of The Affected Areas. s aa 17000 X
To remove and refit interior fittings, trimings, gamish, fittings
and other, to enable repair. « 38000 X
Labour charge to mount and dismount vehicle on jig bench, to
facilitate repair. & 38000 X
To reinstall rear bumper parking sensor. 170,00 5. ¢
To transfer of tire, im and on wheel balancing. & 17000 ¢
Panel Beating, Knocking And Straightening The Necessary
Portion, Remove And Renewal Of Parts, Adjust And Realign The
Same 750000 Focy
To supply and re-do rear luggage floor panel insulation
padding. ~ae 38000 X
To Check Electrical Lighting Concerned. 17000 75/
To repair and realign rear exhaust pipe. ’gf*“ﬁ-l 170.00 X
To dismantle and refit rear undercarriage parts, final checking
and testing. MU 3000 X
To dismantle and refit rear axle assy, remove and renewal of
parts, final checking and testing. < 38000 X
To check ABS and brake efficiency, final checking and testing. & 3g000 X
To transfer of rear luggage floor panel fittings, attachment and
perform water seepage test. & 17000 X
To supply and re-do rear end panel insulation padding. L 38000 X
Towing Fees L 15000 X



TOTAL S 20,070.00

Over All Total $§ 40,904.63

(PART-BY-PART) Repair Days A5 Days
Z é:-’::, ”



22712020 Adjusiar Repon

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid (coregno1sssorissr)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@lkkauto com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No: CCHTMIZ0001142/KQF3INZ

Date: 2710212020
REFERENCE
Handling Insurer:  Tokio Marine Insurance Singapore Ltd Policy No: MKDDO5TT
Fiaimant Vehicle - sHpsessy insured Vehicle No:  SLP6712M
Date of Loss: 15/01/2020 Nature of Claim: TP Claim No:  M2000430
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Rag No: SHDS5686Y
Make & Model: TOYOTA PRIUS, 1.8 HYBRID CVT (A) Engine Mo 2ZR2B54325
Reg. Date. 26/10/2018 (Man. Year. 2018) Chassis No JTDKB3IFUX03074359
Colour: Maetallic Pearl White/Red Cdomeler. 105916 km
Engine Capacity. 1798 cc
Market Value/New Car Price:  N/A
Sum Insured (S$); Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition; Steenng (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable); Yas
Handbrake (Serviceable); Yes Engine Modification: No  Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 185/65 R156 Rear Tyre Size: 195/65 R156
Fronl Lefl Side: Giti 8 mm Rear Lefl Side: Giti 8 mm
Front Right Side: Gili 8 mm Rear Right Side: Giti 8 mm
The above velues represant the remaining lyre treads depth
\COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference Diff %|
Paris 20,834 .62 2,364 .85 18, 469.77 BB.BS
Miscaellaneous Items 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 20,070.00 865.00 19,205.00 95.69
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0,00
Gross Total (S§) 40,904.62 3,220.85 ITETATT 92.10
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (5%) 286332 226.09 263723 92.10
Nett Amount [S§) 43,767 .94 3,455.94 40,312.00 92.10
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 20/01/2020
Trans Cab Auto Servicas Ple Ltd - Amk (HQ)
Date Inspected: 17/01/2020 Inspected AL No 2 Ang Mo Kio 5t 63
Singapore 568111
Estimated Period of Repair; 2.5 days
Adjuster: KENNETH KONG Manager: SHIAL CHAN

NOTE: This reporf reprasents aur findings af the fime and place of mspechon sfated heren. Such mepechon has been camed our o the best of our knowleoge and
sbility but any other labiity under any ofher circumsfances is hereby axpressly sxcluded
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222020 Adjuster Repon

REPAIR DETAILS

Reference '
|Part Source: MRM-SG  Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 27 Feb 2020)

Parts: 144 TOYOTA PRIUS 1.8 HYBRID CVT (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0)

Labour; Repairer's {Price-denominated Standard List)
Print Code: (Unsubmilled, no prinl-code for SHO5686Y )

Validity: These estimates are valid only If they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page numbers with
the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last eslimata page

|Further Info: llems/values not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an astensk °. |

Recommended Parts
Part

No. Qty No. Particulars Condition Repairer's  Reference  Amount

11 *REAR BUMPER Buckled/Cracked 442,60 FL - *44260FL
2 1 *REAR BUMPER RE-INFORCEMENT Bent 332.70FL - *33270FL
a1 *REAR BUMPER TOWING COVER Missing 15.40 FL = 15,40 FL
4 1 *GUARD,REAR BUMPER,CENTER Banl 57T68.30FL - *STEA0FL
5 1 *REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER LH Senviceable 1E6.50FL - *-FL
6 1 *REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER RH Distorted 117.70FL - *NT70FL
T 1 *ANTENNA ELECTRICAL KEY Sarviceable T2.00FL - “-FL
8 1 *REAR TAILGATE Repair 1.147.80FL - “.FL
8 1 *REAR TAILGATE OUTER GARNISH Serviceable 92560 FL = “FL
10 1 *REAR TAILGATE WEATHERSTRIP Serviceable 372.30FL 2 ~FL
11 1 *PANEL SUB-ASSY,BODY LOWER BACK Serviceable 650.30FL - “-FL
12 1 "TAILLAI_HP LUHER RH Serviceable 502.00FL - “FL
13 1 *TAILLAMP UPPER RH Serviceable 451 .80FL - “FL
14 1 *REAR BUMPER SIDE RH Mtg Cracked 123.70FL - *123.70FL
15 1 *REAR BUMPER SIDE LH Serviceabls 123.TOFL - ““FL
16 1 *TAILLAMP LOWER LH Serviceable 502.00FL - *.FL
17 1 *TAILLAMP UPPER LH Serviceable 443 30FL - ".FL
18 1 *COVER,DECK TRIM,REAR Serviceabls 126.70FL - “.FL
19 1 *COVER,FLOOR UNDER,NO 1 Serviceable 175.10FL - “-FL
20 1 *COVER,FLOOR UNDER,NO 2 Senviceable 241 90FL - *-FL
21 1 *COVER,REAR FLOOR Serviceable 22990 FL E ~FL
2 1 *REAR RH FENDER Repair B71.50FL - “-FL
23 1 *REAR FENDER LINER Sarviceable 139.80FL = “FL
24 1 *DUCT ASSY,QUARTER VENT,RH Serviceabls 67.00 FL ) . FL
25 1 *SEAL REAR BUMPER SIDE,RH Serviceabla BB.50FL - “FL
26 1 *PIPE ASSY EXHAUST,FRONT Repair 2,927 20FL - *.FL
2T 1 *PIPE ASSY EXHAUST,TAIL Bent 165540 FL - "1.,163.40FL
28 1 “ARM ASSY,TRAILING,REAR RH Serviceable 370.40FL ; “FL
29 1 *ARM ASSY,UPPER CONTROL,REAR RH Sarviceable 420.80FL - *-FL
30 1 *CARRIER SUB-ASSY,REAR AXLE RH Serviceable 953,60 FL ) “FL
31 1 *ARM ASSY REAR SUSPENSION,NO 2 RH Serviceabla 497 50 FL - “.FL
32 1 *ARM ASSY,REAR SUSPENSION,NO 1 RH Serviceable 239.20FL ; “FL
33 1 *MEMBER EIUMSE?.HEAR SUSPENSION Repair 2,245 20FL - "-FL
34 01 *HUB & BEARING ASSY REAR AXLE,RH Not Necessary T25.60FL - *-FL
B 1 *CYLINDER ASSY,DISC BRAKE,REAR RH Serviceabla 1.001.90FL - *-FL
3w/ 1 *SUPPORT,EXHAUST PIPE,NO 4 Serviceable 49.10FL . “FL
37 1 *SUPPORT,EXHAUST PIPE,NO 5 Serviceable 49 10FL : “FL
3B/ 1 *‘GASKET EXHAUST PIPE Sarviceabla 53.50FL - *-FL
39 1 *BRACKET,EXHAUST PIPE SUPPORTNOD 5 Sarviceable 41BOFL . " FL
40 1 *PAN,REAR FLOOR Repair 58340FL : FL
41 1 *EXTENSION,REAR FLOOR SIDE PANEL RH Serviceable T8.30FL - *-FL
42 1 *EXTENSION,REAR FLOOR PAN TO QUARTER Repair 196.50 FL - *-FL

PANEL.RH
43 1 *EXTENSION,REAR FLOOR SIDE PANEL LH Serviceabls TBA0FL - *-FL

| Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. |
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212712020 Adjuster Report
No. Qty ::: Particulars Condition Repairer's Reference Amount
44 1 *EXTENSION.,REAR FLOOR PAN TO QUARTER Repair 186.50 FL - *-FL
PANEL,LH
45 1 *MOULDING,BACK DOOR OUTSIDE Serviceable 56.50 FL - *.FL
GARNISH,LOWER RH
46 1 *MOULDING.BACK DOOR OUTSIDE Serviceable 56.50 FL - *-FL
GARNISH,LOWER LH
47 1 ;l;:ﬁ: :SS'I’.BACK DOORWI/COURTESY LAMP Repar 467.00FL = -FL
48 1 *SWITCH ASSY,BACK DOOR OPENER Serviceable 179.10FL - “FL
43 1 *COVER REAR COMBINATION LAMP.LH Serviceable 64,50 FL - *FL
50 1 *COVER REAR COMBINATION LAMP,RH Serviceable 84.50FL - *FL
51 1 *SET PARKING AID Dented T00.00FS - *220.00FS
52 1 *SET REAR BUMPER CLIP MNecessary B6.00FS - *66.00FS
53 2 *REAR WINDSCREEN SEALANT Mot Necessary B0O.00FS - “FS
54 1 *WINDSCREEN MOULDING Not Necessary 120.00FS - ~FS
5 1 *REAR WINDSCREEN INNER SPONGE SEAL Mot Necessary 100.00FS - “.FS
5 1 *REAR TAILGATE TOYOTA LOGOD Mot Necessary 4T 90FS - *-FS
57T 1 "REAR TAILGATE WORDING PRIUS Not Necessary 54 BOFS - ~FS
58 1 “REAR TAILGATE WORDING HYBRID Not Necessary 54 B0FS - *-F8
58 1 *REAR TAILGATE STICKER TRANS-CAB Nol Necessary 80.00FS - *-FS
60 1 *REAR TAILGATE STICKER 6555-3333 Not Necessary 80.00F3 - -FS
61 1 “REAR BUMPER PROTECTOR Mot Necessary 100.00FS *-FS
62 1 *REAR WHEEL RIM Serviceable 1.87T8.40F5 - -Fs
63 1 *REAR TYRE 195/65/15 Serviceable 350.00FS - *-FS
B4 1 *REAR WHEEL RIM COVER Sarvicaable 211.50FS - *-FS
65 1 *REAR RH BUMPER RETAINER CLIP Mol Necessary A5.00Fs - *~FS
66 1 *REAR LH BUMPER RETAINER CLIP Nol Necessary 35.00FS - -FS
67 1 *SET REAR FENDER LINER CLIP Not Necessary 35.00FS - ~F5
68 1 “REAR NUMBER PLATE WITH MOULDING Not Necessary 200.00FSs - *-FS
68 1 *SET EXHAUST FLANGE SPRING BOLTS Mot Necessary 25.00FS - - FS
F=Franchise parl, S3=5Spchef. L=LisiltemDisc.
Sub Total (S§) 26,361.50 3,057.80
- List ltem Discount on L tems 25.00/25.00% (5%) 5526.88 §92.95
Total Parts (S$) 20,834,862 2,364.85

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.
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2272020

Recommended Miscellaneous Items

There are no new miscellanecus tema selected.

Recommended Labour

Ad|uster Rapor

No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount

Labour Items

1 TO TRANSFER OF TAILGATE FITTINGS, ATTACHMENTS AND New 170.00 0.00
PERFORM WATER SEEPAGE TEST

2  TO TRANSFER OF REAR BUMPER FITTINGS,ATTACHMENTS AND New 170.00 0.00
PERFORM WATER SEEPAGE TEST

K| TO TRANSFER OF REAR END PANEL FITTINGS ATTACHMENT AND MNew 170.00 0.00
PERFORM WATER SEEPAGE TEST

4 PUTTY AND SPRAY PAINTING OF THE AFFECTED PORTION New 7,500.00 440.00

5 TO TRANSFER OF REAR WINDSCREEN GLASS TO FACILITATE MNew 170.00 0.00
BODYWORK REPAIR

6 TO CHECK STEERING GEOMETRY AND COMPUTER WHEEL MNew 220.00 0.00
ALIGNMENT

7 TO TRANSFER OF REAR FEMDER FITTINGS ATTACHMENTS AND New 170.00 0.00
PERFORM WATER SEEPAGE TEST

8 TO DROP REAR EXHAUST BOX,RENEW THE SAME, TO REPAIR AND Mew 170.00 60.00
REALIGN CENTRE EXHAUST PIPE

9 TO RUST-PROOFING OF THE AFFECTED AREAS New 170.00 D.00

10 TO REMOVE AND REFIT INTERIOR FITTINGS, TRIMINGS,GARNISH, New 380.00 D.00
FITTINGS AND OTHER,TO ENABLE REPAIR

11 LABOUR CHARGE TO MOUNT AND DISMOUNT VEHICLE ON JIG New 380.00 0.00
BENCH, TO FACILITATE REPAIR

12 TO REINSTALL REAR BUMPER PARKING SENSOR MNew 170.00 50.00

13 TO TRANSFER OF TIRE,RIM AND ON WHEEL BALANCING New 170.00 0.00

14 PAMNEL BEATING,KNOCKING AND STRAIGHTENING THE Mew 7.500.00 300.00
NECESSARY PORTION REMOVE AND RENEWAL OF PARTS ADJUST
AND REALIGN THE SAME

15 TO SUPPLY AND RE-DO REAR LUGGAGE FLOOR PANEL MNew 380.00 0.00
INSULATION PADDING

16 TO CHECK ELECTRICAL LIGHTING CONCERNED New 170.00 15.00

17 TO REPAIR AND REALIGN REAR EXHAUST PIPE Mew 170.00 0.00

18 TO DISMANTLE AND REFIT REAR UNDERCARRIAGE PARTS,FINAL Merw 380.00 0.00
CHECKING AND TESTING

18 TO DISMANTLE AND REFIT REAR AXLE ASSY,REMOVE AND New 380.00 0.00
RENEWAL OF PARTS,FINAL CHECKING AND TESTING

20 TO CHECK ABS AND BRAKE EFFICIENCY,FINAL CHECKING AND New 380.00 0.00
TESTING

21 TO TRANSFER OF REAR LUGGAGE FLOOR PANEL Mew 170.00 0.00
FITTINGS ATTACHMENT AND PERFORM WATER SEEPAGE TEST

22 TO SUPPLY AND RE-DO REAR END PANEL INSULATION PADDING New 380.00 0.00

23 TOWING FEES New 150.00 0.00

Gross Labour Cost (S$) 20,070.00 865.00

Repor was unsubmitted during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES >
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